Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula April 24, 2003

PRESENT: Kevin Armstrong, Keith Belli, David Bridges, James Bryant, Joel Bumgardner,

Russell Carr, Tim Chamblee, Joseph Chromiak, Carlen Henington, Clyde Herring, Delores Hudson, David Lewis, Jason McNeel, Sharon Nobles, Tommy Parker, Rudy Rogers, June Schmidt, Anthony Thomas, Nyere Tryman and Robert Wolverton

EXCUSED: Michael Brown, Julie Fulgham, James Jones, Molly Nicodemus, Charles Palmer

UNEXCUSED: none

REPRESENTED BY PROXY: Charlotte Oakley; proxy: Sylvia Byrd, Traci Mongeon; proxy: Debbie Wade

GUEST: Connie Forde; Education, Gary Pike; Institutional Research, Randy Little;

Agriculture, Bruce Ebanks; Arts & Sciences, and Jerald Ainswoth; Veterinary

Medicine.

Belli called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. in McKay Lab.

Armstrong moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the minutes of the March 27, 2003 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the addition of AEC 3513 Economics of Food and Fiber Production, the review of AEC 4233/6233 Advanced Topics in Environmental Economics, and the modification to the Bachelor of Science degree in Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the deletion of AN 4503 Introduction to Method and Theory in Archaeology. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Lewis, to approve the addition of BIO 4442/6442 Bacterial Genetics Laboratory. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the review of HI 8263 Reading in American Economic Development, HI 8503 Reading in European History, 1600-1789, and Reading in the Far East. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Tryman, to approve the review of MA 8113 Modern Higher Algebra. The motion passed unanimously.

UCCC April 24, 2003 Minutes Page 2 of 3

Henington moved, seconded by Lewis, to approve the review of EPY 8913 Psychology of Creative Imagination. The motion passed unanimously.

Chromiak moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of PE 8113 Curriculum Construction in Health and Physical Education, PE 8193 Professional Preparation in Health Education, and the addition of PE 8253 Doping and Supplement Use in Sports, and PE 8623 Seminar in School Health and the modification of the Master of Science degree in Physical Education, Exercise Science Concentration. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of TKB 1122 Document Formatting, TKB 4283/6283 Office System Applications, TKB 4543/6543 Advanced Applications in World/Information Process, and the additions of TKB 2122 Introduction to Spreadsheet Design and Analysis, TKB 2122 Introduction to Database Management, TKB 4343 Information Technology Project Management, TKB 4563 Introduction to Data Networks, TKB 4583/6583 Graphics and Wen Design, TKT 3213 Call Center Management, TKT 3463 Computer Repair and Maintenance, TKT 3623 Designing Technology Training, TKT 4623 Delivery and Evaluation of Teaching Training, and TKT 4683 Senior Seminar in Information Technology Services, and the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Office System Technologies. Connie Forde answered questions regarding the modification of the courses and degree programs. The motion passed with a vote of 14-1-1 contingent on TKB 4583/6583 Graphics and Web Design receiving a letter of non-duplication from the Art Department.

Lewis moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of ABE/CHE/ME 4624-6624 Experimental Methods in Materials Research and the review of ABE 8911 Agricultural and Biological Engineering Seminar. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Rogers, to approve the deletion of CS 1314 Computer Science I, and CS 2324 Computer Science II, the modification of CS 3124 Microprocessors I, CS 4163 Designing Parallel Algorithms, ECE 3714 Digital Devices and Logic Design, ECE 3724 Microprocessors I, and ECE 8473 Digital Image Processing, and the addition of ECE 8803 Random Signals and Systems. The motion also included the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Science, Bachelor of Science degree in Software Engineering, the degree minor in Computer Science, and the degree minor in Software Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of IE 3934 Information Systems for Industrial Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of CVM 5082 Veterinary Neuroscience, CVM 5033 Veterinary Physiology, CVM 5043 Veterinary Pathobiology, CVM 5073 Veterinary Histology, CVM 5063 Veterinary Anatomy II, CVM 5064 Veterinary Anatomy I, CVM 5023 Fundamentals of Infectious Agents, CVM 5053 Foundations of Clinical

UCCC April 24, 2003 Minutes Page 3 of 3

Science I, CVM 5054 Foundations of Clinical Science II, and the modifications of CVM 5069-5079 Introduction to the Interdisciplinary Study of Veterinary Medicine, CVM 8143 Epidemiology/Biostatistics and CVM 8141 Histopathology of Fish Diseases. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science degree in Microbiology. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modifications to the Materials Certificate in Engineering Program. The motion passed unanimously.

Lewis moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of AN 3513 Artifact Analysis to the Computer Literacy Core. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chromiak, to approve the addition of MA 1413 Structure of the Real Number System, MA 1423 Problem Solving with Real Numbers and MA 1433 Informal Geometry and Measurement to the Mathematics and Statistics Core. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to un-table the original motion to approve the addition of MA 1453 Precalculus with Graphing Calculators to the Mathematics and Statistics Core. The original motion to approve was passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to adjourn at 3:15 p.m.